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February 9, 2018

Just-In-Time Inventory Suppliers
RFP #850-10-18

ADDENDUM NO. 2

This addendum issued February 6, 2018 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request for Proposals
RFP #850-10-18 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q: To be considered responsive, is the bidder required to bid every category?
A No. Only submit pricing on the product which you wish to offer to HACP.
Item 2: Q: With the large number of items being requested, would an extension be granted?
A: No.
Ttem 3: Q: Would you be able to provide model number for every item?
Al No.
Item 4: Q: Is this a product only bid?

Al This is not an IFB, this is a Request for Proposals (RFP). Please read through
Section IV and Section V for the content required and the scoring criteria.

Item 5: Q: How is this RFP being awarded?
Al Please read part D. Evaluation and Award Process in Section IV in the RFP.,

Item 6: The proposal due date, time and location remain unchanged at February 26, 2018 at
11:00 AM, at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St, 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219.

END OF ADDENDUM NO, 2
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Mr. Kim Detrick Date
Procurement Director/Chief Contracting Officer




